

Oroville Piecemakers Quilt Guild Board Meeting

January 10, 2019

At Butte County Library,
1820 Mitchell, Oroville CA

Called to order: by Angie Horne at 9:00 am

In Attendance: Angie Horne, Marla Vaughn, Jeanette Akin, Jan Owens, Jan Abramson, Ann Harvey, Sharon Helton, Linda Pearson, Dorothy Welton, Dorothy Moyle-Smith, Cheryl Cox, Marge Redding, Bev Smith

Minutes: The December minutes were approved.

Old Business:

- 1) Follow up on charitable contribution discussion:
A scholarship committee will be formed and prepare information for 2020 scholarship.
Further discussion on donations to fire victims will be discussed next month.

New Business:

- 1) Discussion of efficient layout for sew days - Jan Abramson will look at how we can do a more efficient layout so we can accommodate more quilters.
- 2) Cindy Schofield has contacted the Modern Quilt Guild to see if they can assist in donation of quilts to fire victims. There seems to currently be a glut of quilts for some fire victims. Other ways to distribute quilts will be examined. We will revisit quilt distribution next month.
- 3) Meeting start time will be moved to 9:30 am.
- 4) Chamber of Commerce - we do not have a need at this time to join the Chamber of Commerce
- 5) What is the real date of the origin of the Oroville Piecemakers Quilt Guild? Angie Horne will follow up with Sue Kurtz and Clara Midwood.
- 6) Quilt Guilds of the North Quarter meets at 10 am, January 26th in the Friendship Hall of the Methodist Church on 5th and Oak in Colusa. RSVP not later than January 21 to Yvonne Phenicie @ yphenicie@yahoo.com. Send money of \$10.00 per lunch to Yvonne Phenicie, 1974 Wescott Rd. Colusa, Ca. 95932. Make checks payable to Pacific Flyway Quilters.

Chairperson Reports:

- **Treasurer Report:** Jeanette Akin – handed out the December Treasurer report
- **1st Vice President:** Sharon Helton – Speaker for January 17th is Jennifer Rapacki on Creativity unleashed/Modern technology. Donna Greenwald will be the speaker at February 22nd.
- **2nd Vice President:** Linda Pearson – Jennifer Rapacki will present a woven background workshop in the afternoon of the general meeting – January 17th. People who have signed up for the workshop should bring their own lunch.
Donna Greenwald will present workshop February 7th on making lilacs (they can go on the background made in January).

Updates or Requests from Committee Chairs:

- 1) **Community Service:** Jan Owens has quilts that need to be sandwiched.
- 2) **Door Prizes:** Cheryl Cox needs someone to help with Door Prizes and she also needs ideas for door prizes.
- 3) **Fat Quarters:** Beverly Smith – fat quarters will be flannel prints in January. The list is in the newsletter posted on our website.
- 4) **Moonlighters rep:** will be Marge Redding.
- 5) **Hospitality:** Jeanette will need help with Hospitality at the general meetings.
- 6) **Membership** – Ann Harvey and Dorothy Moyle-Smith will email new member information as well as any changes to current member information to the newsletter editor, webmaster and new member mentor, in addition to the Executive Board.

7) **New Member Mentor:** Marge Redding discussed her plans as new member mentor at the request of the President. She will show new members around the guild, introduce them to people and explain how the guild functions. She will also mentor the new quilters.

Other:

- Jan Abramson - Bookmarks with basic information about the guild to recruit new members are left in the library. Bookmarks about the quilt will be distributed to members of the guilds that the Opportunity Quilts visits. The cost for 400 of these is \$36 dollars. A picture of the quilt will be in the envelope with the opportunity tickets that guild members must purchase. Members will be able to use the picture to help resell their tickets. Cost to the guild for 100 pictures will be about \$12.50.

Meeting Adjourned at: 10:40 am.

Respectfully submitted by;

Marla Vaughn, Secretary